Reynolds, Mark A

From: Reynolds, Mark A

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2013 3:36 PM

To: Reynolds, Mark A

Subject: PICIS update 2/11/2013: PA Adjustment Clarification, PA Start Date Backdating, & PA Report

Dear Providers,

As we have begun to receive PA Adjustment requests for Exceptional Case and Behavioral Health
Rehabilitation Services for Children Ages 4 & 5, and questions related to the submission of these requests, we
have worked to clarify the submission requirements. Please go to the following link for the current submission
requirements: http://www.odmhsas.org/PAAdjustmentSubmissionRequirements.pdf. If you have questions
about submitting PA Adjustment requests for Rehab for 4 & 5 year olds or Exceptional Case, please contact
Jacki Millspaugh at jmillspaugh@odmbhsas.org.

To make it easier on providers, instead of only allowing 3 days for backdating on the PA start date, we have
agreed to move the limit to 5 days of backdating starting on 2/18/2013. Please remember that the CDC date and
the PA start date are not necessarily the same date. The CDC date is when the event occurred, such as an
admission. The PA start date is when the treatment plan begins.

A new PA report is available for viewing in PICIS. From the REPORT Menu, click on Authorizations, then
look for a report titled "DRAFT - PA Status and Expiration Dates for Open Customers.” If you have comments,
corrections or suggestions, you may direct those to Marsha Boling at mboling@odmhsas.org.

Sincerely,

Mark A. Reynolds, Ed.D.

Director of Decision Support Services

Oklahoma Department of Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services
mareynolds@odmhsas.org




